

To all members of Bradwell Parish Council, you are hereby **summoned** to attend a Meeting of the Parish Council to be held on **Monday 24 April 2023 at 7.30pm** at the **Heelands Meeting Place** on Glovers Lane, MK13 7PN.

Members of the public and press are invited to attend.

The For im

Philip Farquharson, Clerk

AGENDA

FC172/23 Apologies: To receive and approve apologies from members unable to attend the meeting.

FC173/23 Declaration of interests: Councillors to declare any personal or pecuniary interest they may have in respect of any items on the agenda.

FC174/23 Public participation: For any resident of the parish to raise any issue, petition, question or concern (10 minutes or by consent of the Chair).

FC175/23 Minutes of the last Full Council Meeting: To approve as an accurate record minutes of the Meeting held on 06 March 2023 (pages 1-5).

FC176/23 Payments: To note current bank balance (£165,035.03) and savings account balance (£114,821.10) and approve the March and April monthly payment schedule (page 6-8).

FC177/23 Finance Report: To note income and expenditure relative to budget for the financial year ending March 2023.

FC178/23 CCTV request and recommendation from TVP (Thames Valley Police) to combat knife crime in Heelands: To consider options in Clerk's report (pages 10-14).

FC179/23 King George's Field (KGF) Play area refurbishment: To consider project to refurbish KGF play areas with community consultation as the first step.

FC180/23 Trees on KGF: To consider planting 30 indigenous fruit trees on the KGF at cost of £1,890 (net of vat).

FC181/23 Exclusion of the Press and Public: In view of the confidential nature of the business about to be transacted over the next agenda item, and in accordance with the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960, members of the public to be temporarily excluded, at the request of the Chair.

FC182/23 Bradwell Sports and Social Club finances: To consider response of the BSSC Committee (pages 15-16) and action accordingly.

FC183/23 New dog litter bin: To consider proposal for a new dog litter bin near junction with Bancroft underpass in Bradwell (see report, pages 17-19).

FC184/23 Venue for a local charity, 'Team George' to host family fun day in the summer of 2023: Councillors to consider the request.

FC185/23 Policy renewals: To consider adoption of all existing policies and documents currently on the Parish website; Standing Orders, financial regulations, code of conduct, data protection, equality, privacy, training and development, tree management, disciplinary and grievance, freedom of information publication, sickness and absence, document retention, investment, co-option, occupational health and safety, reserves, lone working, grants guidance, a risk management scheme and the asset register (page 20).

FC186/23 Community Allotment at St Lawrence Site: To consider proposal for a community allotment to begin in the autumn of 2023.

FC187/23 Grant application for £7000 from the BSSC for electrical compliance upgrade at the Pavilion in Bradwell: To consider grant application (pages 21-22).

FC188/23 Grant application from the RSPCA for £660: To consider grant application (pages 23-25).

FC189/23 Planning Applications: Councillors to consider making representation to MKC on planning applications (pages 26-58):

- a) Application no: no: 23/00721/FULM Proposal: Variation of condition 1 (Approved plans) to enlarge the footprint of the dwelling with the erection of a single storey rear extension (relating to permission ref. 22/03006/FUL - The demolition of the existing double garage, the erection of a two storey detached dwelling and associated hardstanding.) At: 42 The Craven Heelands Milton Keynes MK13 7NJ
- b) Application no: 23/00723/HOU Proposal: The alteration of the front external barn door, replacement of 9no internal doors and replacement of 1no rear external door At: The Barn Primrose Road Bradwell Milton Keynes MK13 9AT

FC190/23 Community Award: To consider nominating a trophy (cost up to £75) as an additional community award to a resident that has made a significant impact locally.

Date and time of next meeting: Monday 15 May 2023 at 7:30pm at the Heelands Meeting Place.